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From: Sager, John E - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:56 PM
To: Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com>
Cc: Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com>; Linnemanstons, Leo
<Leo.Linnemanstons@aecom.com>
Subject: Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal BRRTS ID 02-16-589202
 
Hi Karl,
 
The Northern Region Peer Review Group met last Thursday to discuss the terminal PFAS work
plan. Attached is a letter approving the next phase of work. The comments are very similar to
the last approval.  Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
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Superior, WI  54880

mailto:John.Sager@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com
mailto:nick.larabel@enbridge.com
mailto:Leo.Linnemanstons@aecom.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.flickr.com/photos/widnr/
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
http://dnr.wi.gov/rss/
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey



June 11, 2024 
 
Karl Beaster 
Enbridge Energy LP, LLC 
11 East Superior Street, Suite 125 
Duluth, MN 55802 
 
(sent via email only to karl.beaster@enbridge.com) 
 
 SUBJECT:  Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal  


2800 East 21st Street 
Superior, WI  54880 


   BRRTS ID: 02-16-589282 
Dear Mr. Beaster, 
 
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has completed a review of the PFAS Site Investigation 
Work Plan – Supplement #2 (SIWP), prepared by AECOM and submitted to the DNR on May 8, 2024. The SIR 
was prepared for the Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal site located at 2800 East 21st Street, Superior, Wisconsin 
(Site). On May 31, 2024, the DNR received the appropriate technical assistance fee per Wisconsin Administrative 
(Wis Admin.) Code ch. NR 749 for review of the SIR.  
 
The SIWP proposes additional assessment of the stormwater ponds and the stormwater conveyance system. The  
DNR approves the SIR and has the following comments that can be addressed during future site investigation 
work at this Site: 
 


• The DNR recommends groundwater at the site be investigated for PFAS during a subsequent iteration of 
site investigation. The DNR suggests the existing monitoring well network could be used to monitor 
groundwater for PFAS. 


 
• Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 716 requires the definition of the degree and extent of contamination in all 


affected media. it has not yet been proposed how the lateral extent of contamination will be defined. Since 
this is a relatively unique situation involving discrete, bermed and ditched drainage areas, the DNR 
recommends discussing options for meeting the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 716. 


 
• The DNR recommends expanding the surface water investigation to include surface water sampling of the 


Nemadji River.  
 
The DNR appreciates the work Enbridge is conducting to complete a PFAS investigation at the Enbridge Energy 
Superior Terminal. Please contact me at John.Sager@Wisconsin.gov or (715) 919-7239 if you have any 
questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John Sager 
Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
 
cc:  Leo Linnemanstons, AECOM (via email) 


State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
1701 North 4th Street 
Superior WI  55880 
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Superior, WI  54880 
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was prepared for the Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal site located at 2800 East 21st Street, Superior, Wisconsin 
(Site). On May 31, 2024, the DNR received the appropriate technical assistance fee per Wisconsin Administrative 
(Wis Admin.) Code ch. NR 749 for review of the SIR.  
 
The SIWP proposes additional assessment of the stormwater ponds and the stormwater conveyance system. The  
DNR approves the SIR and has the following comments that can be addressed during future site investigation 
work at this Site: 
 

• The DNR recommends groundwater at the site be investigated for PFAS during a subsequent iteration of 
site investigation. The DNR suggests the existing monitoring well network could be used to monitor 
groundwater for PFAS. 

 
• Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 716 requires the definition of the degree and extent of contamination in all 

affected media. it has not yet been proposed how the lateral extent of contamination will be defined. Since 
this is a relatively unique situation involving discrete, bermed and ditched drainage areas, the DNR 
recommends discussing options for meeting the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 716. 

 
• The DNR recommends expanding the surface water investigation to include surface water sampling of the 

Nemadji River.  
 
The DNR appreciates the work Enbridge is conducting to complete a PFAS investigation at the Enbridge Energy 
Superior Terminal. Please contact me at John.Sager@Wisconsin.gov or (715) 919-7239 if you have any 
questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John Sager 
Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
 
cc:  Leo Linnemanstons, AECOM (via email) 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
1701 North 4th Street 
Superior WI  55880 
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